
March 29, 2019 

Department of Business and Professional Regulation 

FLORIDA BUILDING COMMISSION 

2601 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772 

Dear Building Commission, 

This is to advise you that this office has been retained to provide architectural services for the 

conversion of existing mezzanine storage space into office space for the New Mezzanine Office 

Addition for Prestige Packaging, Inc. at 10780 Alico Commerce Ct., Suite 1, fort Myers, Florida 

33967. 

Please contact me if there are any questions. 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

 

Andrew C. Conlyn 

Architect (Florida Reg. No. AR6875) 
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